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Разминка     23..mp3
Betty Botta bought some butter,
“But, she said, this butter’s bitter,
But a bit of better butter will make my batter better”.
So, she bought a bit of butter better than the bitter butter,
And it made her batter better.
So, it was batter Betty Botta’s bought a bit of better butter.
• A big black bug bit a big black bear,
A big black bear bit a big black bug.
Peter Piper picked a peck of pickled peppers.
A peck of pickled peppers Peter Piper picked. 
If Peter Piper picked a peck of pickled peppers 
Where is the peck of pickled pipers Peter Piper picked?
People pledging plenty of pennies.
Bobby Bippy bought a bat. 
Bobby Bippy bought a ball. 
With his bat Bob banged the ball 
Banged it bump against the wall 
But so boldly Bobby banged it 
That he burst his rubber ball 
“Boo!” cried Bobby 
Bad luck ball 
Bad luck Bobby, bad luck ball 
Now to drown his many troubles 
Bobby Bippy’s blowing bubbles.
Мы разобрали все формы английского глагола в Present и в Past. Давайте сделаем обзор будущего времени.
Обзор будущего_1.mp4
all_future.mp4
[image: FUTURE]
Выполните паттерны на формы будущего.
Но кроме личных форм глагола, есть еще и неличные.
К ним относятся такие формы, как герундий и инфинитив.
На самом деле, Вы уже с ними сталкивались. Герундий – это не что иное, как глагол с окончанием -ing, который мы употребляли после глаголов, обозначающих отношение к действию. А инфинитив – это всего лишь глагол с частицей to – to V.
Есть ряд моментов, когда русские студенты ставят to V вместо Ving. Как разобраться, где и что?
Посмотрите видео.
Видео на герундий и инфинитив
[image: Mind map gerundy]
[image: Mind map infinitive]
Посмотрите следующие видео на тему герундия:
http://www.engvid.com/gerund-or-infinitive/
http://www.engvid.com/6-ways-to-use-gerunds/
 
You can use the following chart for memorizing the verbs followed be infinitives and gerunds.
[image: Gerunds-and-Infinitives]
Watch this video to make it clear:
http://www.engvid.com/10-common-verbs-followed-by-gerunds/
In English, if you want to follow a verb with another action, you must use a gerund or infinitive. For example:
· We resumed talking. (gerund – verb + ing)
· I want to see a movie. (infinitive – to + base verb)
There are certain verbs that can only be followed by one or the other, and these verbs must be memorized. Many of these verbs are listed below.
Common verbs followed by a gerund:
Example: He misses playing with his friends.
· abhor
· acknowledge
· admit
· advise
· allow
· anticipate
· appreciate
· avoid
· be worth
· can’t help
· celebrate
· confess
· consider
· defend
· delay
· detest
· discontinue
· discuss
· dislike
· dispute
· dread
· endure
· enjoy
· escape
· evade
· explain
· fancy
· fear
· feel like
· feign
· finish
· forgive
· give up (stop)
· keep (continue)
· keep on
· mention
· mind (object to)
· miss
· necessitate
· omit
· permit
· picture
· postpone
· practice
· prevent
· put off
· recall
· recollect
· recommend
· report
· resent
· resist
· resume
· risk
· shirk
· shun
· suggest
· support
· tolerate
· understand
· urge
· warrant
 
 
Watch the video on infinitives:
http://www.engvid.com/10-verbs-followed-by-infinitives/
Common verbs followed by an infinitive:
Example: She threatened to quit if she didn’t get a raise.
· agree
· appear
· arrange
· ask
· attempt
· beg
· can/can’t afford
· can/can’t wait
· care
· chance
· choose
· claim
· come
· consent
· dare
· decide
· demand
· deserve
· determine
· elect
· endeavor
· expect
· fail
· get
· grow (up)
· guarantee
· hesitate
· hope
· hurry
· incline
· learn
· manage
· mean
· need
· neglect
· offer
· pay
· plan
· prepare
· pretend
· profess
· promise
· prove
· refuse
· remain
· request
· resolve
· say
· seek
· seem
· shudder
· strive
· struggle
· swear
· tend
· threaten
· turn out
· venture
· volunteer
· wait
· want
· wish
· would like
· yearn
 
 
Verbs followed by a gerund or infinitive with little to no change in meaning:
Example: It started to rain. / It started raining.
· begin
· can’t bear
· can’t stand
· continue
· hate
· like
· love
· prefer
· propose
· start
 
Verbs followed by a gerund or infinitive with a change in meaning:

	forget
	I forgot to meet him.
(I didn’t meet him because I forgot to do it.)

	
	I forgot meeting him.
(I don’t have the memory of meeting him before.)

	go on
	He went on to learn English and French.
(He ended one period of time before this.)

	
	He went on learning English and French.
(He continued learning the languages.)

	quit
	She quit to work here.
(She quit another job in order to work here.)

	
	She quit working here.
(She quit her job here. She doesn’t work here anymore.)

	regret
	I regret promising to help you.
(I’m sorry that I made the promise.)

	
	I regret to tell you that we can’t hire you.
(I’m telling you now, and I’m sorry.)

	remember
	She remembered to visit her grandmother.
(She didn’t forget to visit.)

	
	She remembered visiting her grandmother.
(She had memories of this time.)

	stop
	I stopped to call you.
(I interrupted another action in order to call you.)

	
	I stopped calling you.
(I stopped this activity. Maybe we had a fight.)

	try
	I tried to open the window.
(I attempted this action but didn’t succeed.)

	
	I tried opening the window.
(This was one option I sampled. Maybe the room was hot.)


 Watch the video:
http://www.engvid.com/remember-forget-gerunds-infinitives/
 
Выполните паттерны на герундий и инфинитив.
Давайте сделаем краткий обзор по употреблению герундия и инфинитива.
Герундий мы будем употреблять в случаях, когда выражаем отношение к действию при помощи специальных глаголов.
[image: mind map preferences]
Также употребим Ving, если нужно показать действие после предлогов (будь то предлог после прилагательного (I am afraid of driving) или после глагола (He was accused of stealing money)).
Кроме того, есть ряд глаголов, после которых необходимо употребление герундия.
Также следует помнить, что есть глаголы, после которых можно употребить и герундий, и инфинитив, но у них будут разные значения.
[image: Mind map infinitive]
Инфинитив употребляется в случаях:
1) если нужно показать причину – «для того, чтобы»:
He came to tell us some important information.
2) если глагол стоит после вопросительных местоимений what, when, where и так далее:
I don’t know where to go.
They didn’t tell me what to do.
I have no idea when he is going to come.
3) также мы используем инфинитив после конструкций с would:
I would like to stay here.
I would prefer to take a pause.
I would rather buy another car.
4) также необходимо помнить, что нужно употребить глагол с частицей to после слов too и enough:
He is too old to ski.
My son is old enough to stay at home alone.
5) и последний случай употребления инфинитива – после прилагательных:
I am so glad to meet you.

Послушайте песню и вставьте слова в пропуски.

Elvis presli - Can't help falling in love


elvis_presli_-_can_t_help_falling_in_love.mp3



Wise men say only fools rush in 
But I can’t help ______ with you.
Shall I stay, would it _______ 
If I can’t help falling in _______?
Like a _________, 
surely to the sea 
___________ so it goes. 
Some things __________. 
Take my hand, ____________ 
For I can’t help falling in love with you.
_____________ only fools rush in 
But ____________ in love with you.
______________, would it be a sin 
If I can’t help falling in love with you?
______________, 
surely to ________ 
Darling so it goes. 
________ are meant to be.
______________, take my whole life too 
For I can’t help falling in love with you


Проверьте себя


Can’t help falling in love
Wise men say only fools rush in 
But I can’t help falling in love with you.
Shall I stay, would it be a sin 
If I can’t help falling in love with you?
Like a river flows, 
surely to the sea 
Darling so it goes. 
Some things are meant to be.
Take my hand, take my whole life too 
For I can’t help falling in love with you.
Wise men say only fools rush in 
But I can’t help falling in love with you.
Shall I stay, would it be a sin 
If I can’t help falling in love with you?
Like a river flows, 
surely to the sea 
Darling so it goes. 
Some things are meant to be.
Take my hand, take my whole life too 
For I can’t help falling in love with you
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Preferences

adore

be crazy/mad about
be keen on

be fond of

be interested in
enjoy

love

like

prefer

don't care about
dislike

can't stand
disgust

hate

SIS

drinking
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